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From:

Sent: 2/7/2023 11:44:57 PM
To: Woojin Kim [ ]
cc: James Beser ]
Subject: Re: [Time sensitive] Gen Z question for Neal

Thank you both! Really appreciate your quick help.

On Tue, Feb 7, 2023 at 3:01 PM Woojin Kim < > wrote:

I'd first frame it as:

e Shorts is our big thing for teen appeal.
e But beyond just Shorts, we've instituted a teen focus across our core experiences, including setting a

teen-specific fun, engagement, and responsibility OKRs.
e To drive that...<include James's bullet points>

-- Woojin

On Tue, Feb 7, 2023 at 2:58 PM James Beser <j > wrote:

quick ideas below that uses the framing in our strategy 2 pager (link):

e FOR teens: we are going to boost fun content, make the zero-state (new user) experience better (eg by
removing unfun stuff like nitrate promos, excessive ads, etc)

e WITH teens: teens want to hang out with their peers (other teens), so we are exploring launches where
we boost teen-created comments to teen viewers, etc

e BY teens: Teens have the most fun when they create (or so they tell us in UXR). There are a ton of
launches across VOD and SHorts to make creation easier, more fun and get more/quicker feedback
from their peers

Of course, when it comes to youth audiences we have a very high bar on on responsibility and are focused on

improving wellbeing through content interventions as well as better Digital well being features to encourage
healthy usage (eg more native take a break reminders, etc)

On Tue, Feb 7, 2023 at 2:38 PM <j > wrote:

Hi Woojin and James,

| Neal is speaking at a YT Marketing Strategy Summit tomorrow and one of the questions they're going to ask
him is about the impact of Gen Z on our product roadmap. Do you have any insights you could share to help
me draft some talking points for Neal to use?

We have continued to see declining usage across Gen Z. Gen Z Still believes that YT strongly delivers on

_
personal relevance, depth and beloved creators, however we arefalling behind competitors on fun, creativity

_

and social connection - making other platforms more appealing to GenZ. Given what we know - how is that

informing your product vision/roadmap? How will Product contribute to reversing it in 2023?
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